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ADDENDUM 3 
 
 
 
 

1. Per the RFP and the pre-proposal meeting, it is assumed geotechnical and survey 
services will be provided by the city. Per addendum 2, for SUE it is assumed that 
the Consultant needs to plan for 15 testholes (potholes) for Phase 1. How many 
SUE testholes (potholes) should the Consultant plan for during Phase 2? 10 

  
2. Due to the Coronavirus does the City prefer to have the proposal emailed instead 

of hard copies? Yes 
 

3. Do the resumes count towards the 15-page limit? This was clarified in the 
mandatory pre-proposal meeting – No 
 
 

4. Is there access to a copy of the roadway/survey work from Greeley Public Works 
for the portion of the project from 4th Street to “F” Street? Yes 
 

5. Are the accuracy and datums used in the survey work from 4th to F Street by 
others for the 35th Avenue roadway project to be used for that portion of this 
project? Yes 
 
 

6. Is the successful consultant responsible for survey work from F Street north to 
“O” street? Yes 
 

7. Who is responsible to coordinate locate, SUE and ground survey work? See 
previous Addendum 
 
 

8. Will the east limit of survey be the open channel on the east side of 35th Ave. 
between C Street and the Poudre River? The survey needs to be sufficient for the 
design for the sanitary sewer line east of the open channel 
 



9. What level of detailed survey work needs to be done near and inside the pump 
station for non-potable water/30” waterline? Enough to design the piping layout 
to the existing system. 
 
 

10. What survey datums are to be tied into the new survey work for horizontal and 
vertical work and do these include section corners, ¼ corners, etc. and are they 
the same ones used for the current 35th Avenue street  design/survey project 
between 4th and F Streets that David Well is working on in Public Works. Yes 
 

11. Is the City amenable to foregoing hard copy submittals and receiving electronic 
submissions only given the current COVID19 health crisis? Yes  When submitting 
electronics copies:  Email your RFP Response to purchasing@greeleygov.com.  
List the RFP number and Project name in the subject line.  Only email to the 
email listed above – please do not email to multiple people. 
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